

# SHUBHAM GOSALIA

DIRECTOR OF PHOTOGRAPHY

## CONTACT

✉ gosalia.cine@gmail.com

🌐 www.shubhamgosalia.com

## PROFILE

I am Shubham Gosalia and I am a Director of Photography based in Los Angeles CA. I am a highly motivated individual and carry over five years of film production experience as a DP.

I strive for quality and a coherent representation of an idea set forth, while triumphing over obstacles along the way. My passion will drive your project to completion. I have experience with projects at different scales and I believe that it's the story you want to tell regardless the budget provided.

## SKILLS

- An eye for detail and a mind for fast invention
- Thorough understanding of lighting techniques, light colour, shade and manipulation
- Flexible approach to adapting knowledge already accumulated to achieve an improved result.
- Strong technical knowledge of cameras and the film production process
- Strong communication and team management skills.

## EXPERTISE

- Experience in working with Red, Arri, Blackmagic and Sony cameras.
- Experience in filming feature films, short films, music videos, commercials, fashion films.
- Highly skilled in building and operating various camera setups i.e. Steadicams, Ronin, Movi, Drones.

## EDUCATION

**BFA Filmmaking**

**New York Film Academy**

2019-2022

Cinematography | Directing | Gaffing

**Academy Gold Mentorship Program**

**Academy of Motion Pictures,  
Arts and Sciences**

June 2022 - August 2022

Cinematography

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### Director of Photography

Freelancer

2018-2023

- **CES 2023** - TV Show - Reliance Digital/ Exhibit Magazine (**Cinematographer**)
- **Just Being Briana** - Reality TV Show - Knight Talent Management (**Camera Operator**)
- **E - Pluribus - Unum** - Feature Film - Venice & Motor Studios (**Associate Cinematographer**)
- **Liger** - Feature Film - Dharma Production & Puri Connects (**Camera Operator**)
- **SVGS** - Feature Film - Mighty Aphrodite Pictures (**Camera Operator**)
- **Nadaniya** - Music video - Siddhant Bhosle/ Apoorv Arora Films (**Cinematographer**)
- **Through The Night by Oceans Away** - Music Video - Robbie Aaron (**Cinematographer**)
- **Suit Jachde** - Music Video - Apoorv Arora Films (**Cinematographer**)
- **Where Do We Go From Here** - Music Video - Apoorv Arora Films (**Cinematographer**)
- **Photo** - Music Video - Apoorv Arora Films (**Cinematographer**)
- **I'm So Sorry That I Dint Call You** - Music Video - Pardon Me Sir Music (**Cinematographer**)
- **Oluwa Is Involved** - Music Video - Jemine Kastin (**Cinematographer**)
- **Holay Holay** - Music Video - Apoorv Arora Films (**Cinematographer**)
- **Peace In Patience** - Short Film - Sanmi Ogutunde (**Cinematographer**)
- **Karam** - Short Film - Bhavin Mehra (**Cinematographer**)
- **Amina** - Short Film - Xabiso Mtoba (**Cinematographer**)
- **Greenlit** - Short Film - LaDerrian Meredith (**Cinematographer**)
- **Unspoken** - Short Film - Apoorv Arora Films (**Camera Operator**)
- **Misconception** - Short Film - Apoorv Arora Films (**Cinematographer**)
- **Fair Play** - Short Film - Peroz Wozey (**Cinematographer**)
- **Honey Garlic Salmon** - Short Film - Mann Samuel (**Cinematographer**)
- **Masala Maggi** - Short Film - Anvita Gattani (**Cinematographer**)
- **Punkin** - Short Film - Apoorv Arora Films (**Camera Operator**)
- **Distant Romance by Oceans Away** - Music Video - Robbie Aaron - (**Cinematographer**)
- **Empoyee Of The Year** - Short Film - Kadir Mayel (**Cinematographer**)
- **Estelle - Documentary** - Academy of Motion Pictures Arts and Sciences - (**Cinematographer**)
- **Mughal- e - Azam** - Broadway show - Cinema on Stage - (**Camera Operator**)

### Miscellaneous Credits

Freelancer

2018-2023

- **Karma by Taylor Swift** - Music Video - Source Pictures inc.- (**Camera PA**)
- **Subway Sandwich** - Superbowl Commericals - Superprime - (**Camera PA**)
- **Fear of darkness** - Short Film - Packup Studios (**Director**)
- **Sweet Boy** - Short Film - Apoorv Arora Films (**Director/ Writer**)
- **In my head** - Short Film - Adivinayak Films (**Director**)
- **Fish** - Short Film - Jeremy Hsing (**Gaffer**)
- **On The Streets** - Short Film - Yashwanth Gowda (**Gaffer**)
- **Frozen 2** - Commercials - Disney India (**1st AD**)
- **Strayed** - Short Film - Make It Happen Films (**1st AD**)
- **Pantomath** - Music Video - The Angel Films (**Assistant Director**)
- **Come to Me** - Music Video - The Angel Films (**Assistant Director**)